



NEW ENGLAND DISPUTE RESOLUTION
NEUTRAL PROFILE

Robert G. Larkin, Esquire

TERRITORY:

All of Massachusetts

PRACTICE AREAS:

Primary: Personal Injury, Insurance Coverage, Automobile Tort, General Liability, Medical Malpractice, Worksite Accidents, Construction, Workplace Discrimination (age, gender, race), Federal Employer's Liability Act, Products Liability, Legal Malpractice, Toxic Tort, Trade Secret & Bankruptcy Litigation.

ADR TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE:

25 Years in mediation and Arbitration programs including Massachusetts office of Dispute Resolution and panelist for New England Dispute Resolution. Also served as a member of the AAA Advisory Council. Arbitrator of approximately 1,300 cases. Mediator of more than 1,900 cases. Evaluator of approximately 175 cases for the Suffolk County Evaluation Program.

EMPLOYMENT:

Larkin & Associates	2001-Present
Larkin & Larkin	1987-2001
Larkin, Hulme & Hambelton	1983-1987
Law Offices of Arthur W. Nichols, Jr.	1975-1983

EDUCATION:

Boston College Law School, J.D., 1974
Boston College, B.A. History, 1970

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Lecturer at Continuing Legal Education seminars on the subjects of Mediation and Arbitration.

New England Dispute Resolution
37 Foxwood Cove, Suite 100, Holliston, MA 01746
Telephone 508.429.6337/Fax 508.429.6338
www.NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com